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Answers to Bidders’ Questions #1
July 8, 2020
PROJECT: Corridor Mobility Program Traffic Signal Improvements IDIQ	
CIPID: 11882.001
IFB#: CLMC801

SUBJECT: Answers to Bidders’ Questions #1
The following are answers to Bidders’ questions received on the above project. These answers do not modify the Bid Documents. Any modifications to the Bid Documents will be through an Addendum.


Question 1:  
I see in this upcoming contract for bid, the City has an allowance for Mobilization for up to 2.0% of the Contract amount.
The details of the spec do not say this is for reimbursement or payment of the required Contractors Performance & Payment Bond.
Does the P & P bond that is required to be submitted have to cover the entire Bid Amount or just the initial contract amount which is stated "Not to exceed 10 million"? 
Response 1: 
 As required by the Contract Documents, the performance and payment bonds for the initial term of the Contract will need to be issued in an amount of one hundred percent (100%) of the not to exceed Contract Amount. However, the initial Term of the Contract has been reduced to 12 months with a not to exceed amount of five million dollars ($5,000,000.00). See Addendum #1.
Question 2: 
Can the City provide the bid form in electronic format? Excel Spreadsheet?
Response 2: 
The City does not provide electronic Bid Forms. However, the Bid Form can be exported from the 00300U-IDIQ PDF into a spreadsheet and manipulated into an electronic Bid Form. Please reference Section 00300U-IDIQ for formatting and other requirements.
Question 3: 
I was on the pre-bid call earlier today, and there were several corridors mentioned that the new traffic signals will be associated with. Do you have a map that you could provide?  
Response 3:  
The Corridor Program Office website (www.austintexas.gov/corridormobility) does contain maps to all the corridors, and it also indicates the intersections with new traffic signal and pedestrian hybrid beacons locations as well as existing signal upgrades. However, not all new signals and signal upgrades shown will be performed under this contract.
Question 4:  
Can you please explain why the attached document concerning water line repairs is in this project plans and specs?
Response 4: 
Section 01100-IDIQ does not apply to this Contract and will be removed. See Addendum #1.
Question 5: 
When putting together our WMBE participation for the bid, can we include participation on the “allowance” items? We see an opportunity there for minority participation.
Response 5: 
Bidders may include subs that will participate with the allowance on the compliance plan.
Question 6: 
eResponse is not allowing bidders to create a response. What is the status of making this work? 
Response 6:
Please download eResponse Attachment one in section 00020 of the Solicitation manual.
Question 7: 
Why are scopes including (500 series) Water and Gas in a Traffic Signal Contract? Don't you have other IDIQ projects that can be or are assigned these scopes?
Response 7: 
[bookmark: _Hlk44663544]The 500 series specifications were included to cover boring conduits (501S) and adjustment of structures (504S). Surface features such as water valve or pull boxes are typically encountered at intersection corners during signal installation and may need to be adjusted to facilitate required improvements. Other specifications in the 500 series are included because they are cross referenced by other applicable specifications. However, Specification 501 and the associated bid Item has been removed and a new Allowance has been added in Section 01020 to cover these scopes of work if required. See Addendum #1.
Question 8: 
Why is striping items in this project? Don't you have other IDIQ projects either active or will be active by the time this contract starts?
Response 8: 
Striping items are provided to cover incidental construction related to installation of traffic signal and PHB, such as placing stop lines and crosswalks. This work will be performed under this Contract when required as part of applicable signal assignments.
Question 9: 
Can the COA choose items from other IDIQ contracts such as the one for Concrete Ramps that can be used on a Traffic Signal work order even though the TS work order shows Ramp work and has the same bid items?
Response 9: 
This work will be performed under this Contract when required as part of applicable signal assignments.
Question 10: 
Why is Pedestrian ADA Railing included in this project when there are other active COA IDIQ contracts with the same item. If a new traffic signal is required and it calls for ADA Ped Railing, can the COA choose to have this work done from another IDIQ contract?
Response 10: 
This work will be performed under this Contract when required as part of applicable signal assignments.
Question 11: 
How is Traffic Control going to be paid for the adjusting and repositioning items (500 series).
Response 11: 
All scopes of work are intended to be performed using applicable traffic control pay items included in Section 00300U-IDIQ when required. Allowance #2 (Engineered Temporary Traffic Control Plans) is intended to provide for construction operations that are not covered by traffic control standard sheets.  Additional traffic Control Pay items and associated Specifications have been added. See Addendum #1.
Question 12: 
Item 501S is a Water Spec? Why is it in a project that the scope is defined as installing infrastructure for Traffic Signals? See Summary 01010, page 1 of 9
Response 12: 
Specification 501 and the associated bid item was included to cover boring of signal conduit. However, Specification 501 and the associated bid Item has been removed and a new Allowance has been added in Section 01020 to cover these scopes of work if required. See Addendum #1.
Question 13: 
There is an IDIQ TS project currently active. It has most of the same items as CLMC 801. What determines how work orders will be issued to which project?
Response 13: 
Once this Contract is awarded, it will be used for all Corridor Program Work. It is not anticipated that the existing IDIQ will be used to execute Corridor Program work. 
Question 14: 
Permits- How can the contractor possibly know the cost for Permits and apply it to his bid. Where should he spread the cost on an IDIQ project?
Response 14:
As indicated in section 00810-IDIQ, The OWNER will obtain and pay for the following permits, licenses, and fees: Site Development Permit, Building permit (includes all electrical permits), Texas Department of Transportation permit for work in State right-of-way, Railroad Utility License Agreement, Right-of-Way use permit fees. 
Question 15:
Assuming there were questions asked during the pre-bid, please post the questions and any responses.
Response 15: 
Responses to all questions received are provided within this Q&A document.
Question 16: If 602S is required on a work order, what happens if, due to weather, Act of God, what will the contractor’s responsibility be if the grass won't grow? There is no pay item for water and this is impossible to project. If you require it to be in this job, please add Irrigation by the gallon as a pay item.
Response 16: 
[bookmark: _GoBack]A new allowance has been added in Section 01020 to account for watering associated with Specification 602S. See in Addendum #1.
Question 17: 
You have 13 drill shafts of foundations and 4 controller foundations. The initial term of the contract is 24 months- This is an average of .166 a month for a traffic signal. The math doesn't add up.  How many intersection builds including either underground or overhead are intended to be issued during the first 24 months?
Response 17: 
As noted in form 00020-IDIQ, the estimated quantities of Work set for in the Bid Form will only be used for the purpose of comparison and evaluation of Bids. The Quantities included in 00300U-IDIQ do not represent an estimated amount of work to be performed within the initial term of the Contract and any subsequent term.  It is unknown how may new signal assignments will be issued within the initial term or subsequent terms of the Contract.
Question 18: 
Will the contractor be allowed unit price increase for each mutually agreed extension?
Response 18: 
Yes, refer to 00020-IDIQ Section 5 Contract amount.
Question 19: 
Can the COA perform work themselves? Example- Issue the underground only for the contractor and the COA does the overhead?
Response 19: 
The Contractor will perform all scopes of work associated with this Contract. It is not anticipated that the City will self-perform any work associated with work assignments issued under this Contract.
Question 20: 
Does the COA have any intention to provide poles and have contractor install only?
Response 20: 
Contractor will furnish and install poles under this IDIQ.
Question 21: 
What is the intent and how will bid item 840S-TSI be utilized in the work orders?
Response 21: 
Bid item 840S-TSI has been removed from the bid form.  An SP840S has been provided clarifying that Installation of Traffic Signal will not be paid for directly but will be subsidiary to the appropriate bid items included under the contract. See Addendum #1.

Question 22: 
Why are there 2 items for fencing? Item 703S and ITEM 803-SF0?
Response 22:
Item 703S has been removed from the Bid Form.  All required safety fencing under this contract will be paid for under Item 803S-SF. See Addendum #1.
Question 23: 
Please reference 824S and SP824S
Are these signs flat sheet aluminum that are to be mounted on Signal arm or poles or are they Ground Mounted Signs including foundation, sign stub, signpost, and sign?
Response 23: 
SP824S has been revised to clarify that all new aluminum signs will be provided by the by the City for installation by the Contractor.  New bid items for installation of signs on signal equipment, removal and replacement of existing signs, and existing sign removals will be provided to replace Items 824S and SP824S. See Addendum #1.
Question 24:
Reference Item 504S-U- Adjust Utility Box. Please define "Utility Box". Please define Material Type etc...
Response 24:
Item 504S-U will be removed from the bid form. See Addendum #1. 
Question 25:
Signal pole manufacturers will not hold prices for 24 months (Initial Contract Term) because of the unknown quantities needed which affects not only shipping but market changes with respect to steel.
This puts the contractor in an adverse situation regarding pricing since he can't predict the future but still has to try to protect himself with these potential upcharges.
Response 25:
The initial Term of the Contract has been reduced to 12 months. See Addendum #1. Also refer to Response 18 above regarding allowed unit price increases for Contract extensions.

City of Austin Corridor Program Office		512.974.7870
P.O. Box 1088											     corridors@austintexas.gov1

Austin, TX 78767	
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